

Robert Boultbody

Henlow SG16 6PE
bobboultbody@gmail.com
+447494213576

I am a hard-working individual who is responsible and punctual with excellent time management skills, I am a trustworthy individual with excellent customer service skills, I enjoy working as a team as well as working on my own, I have over 10 years of experience within logistics, ranging from multi drop to class 2 driving. Prior to this I worked in various roles.

Personal Details

Driver's License: C, Cars
Eligible to work in the UK: Yes
Total years of experience: 12

Work Experience

Multi Drop Delivery Driver Class 2

Matthew Clark - Bedford
August 2021 to Present
Delivery of alcoholic and soft drinks

Category C1 Driver Speedy Hire

Speedy Hire Services - Milton Keynes
November 2019 to Present
I work as a category C1 driver delivering hire equipment

Driver

HSS - Bedford
March 2019 to November 2019
I worked as a 3.5 tonne driver delivering for a hire company and progressed onto Class 2

self-employed courier

Hermes
August 2018 to March 2019
Delivery and collection of parcels

self-employed driver

SCS Couriers
May 2017 to August 2018
where I travel all over the UK

self-employed courier

Demon Logistics

January 2016 to April 2017

Multi-Drop of parcels

Water Technician

Affinity Water/Celtic Surveys

January 2014 to December 2015

Whilst working for Celtic surveys I worked within the community to find leaks.

Van Driver

Interlink Express

July 2013 to January 2014

I have worked for interlink where I deliver and collect parcels from a variety of locations with the use of a company van 3.5T, I also parked vans up and done general work around the warehouse.

self-employed courier

Hermes

October 2012 to July 2013

Delivery and collection of parcels

Education

GCSE or equivalent in Environmental

The Valley School

2003

Skills

- Reliable and hardworking
- Time management
- Trustworthy
- Excellent Driving Skills (10+ years)
- Commercial Driving
- Communication skills
- Customer service (10+ years)
- Flatbed

Certifications and Licenses

Driving Licence Category C

January 2018 to January 2034